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A typical carse scene
looking south-west 
from Menstrie, 6 km
from Stirling Castle

Stirling Castle



óThe first extensive clearance was 

initiated byéLord Kames, in 1767é

he leased out land on condition that the 

tenants, the so-called óómoss lairdsôô

cleared the peatô 

(McKirdy et al 2007, 211)





languages

There are 6 main languages that make up the place-names of Scotland
(note: dates relate to the Carse of Stirling)

Pictish (p-Celtic north of the River Forth) [before c.900]
British or Brittonic (p-Celtic south of the River Forth) [before c.900]
Gaelic [? c.700 to 1200]
Old English
Norse
Scots (+ Scottish Standard English) [? from c.1140]

These languages are not equally represented all over the country either in 
space or time



Map showing the overlay of different languages that make up 

the place-names of Scotland

Simon Taylor, 2002
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Kincardine-in-Menteith Parish

Youngest names 
in Scottish Standard English

Kirk Lane  from 1800
Somers Lane  from 1800
wƻōŜǊǘǎƻƴΩǎ [ŀƴŜ from 1800
bŀƛƭŜǊΩǎ [ŀƴŜ  from 1800

Eng lane Ψŀ ƴŀǊǊƻǿ ǿŀȅ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ 
hedges or banks; a bye-ǿŀȅΩΦ

Sc loan Ψŀ όŎŀǘǘƭŜ-) track through 
ŀǊŀōƭŜ ƭŀƴŘΩ
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Kincardine-in-Menteith cont.

British
Kincardine G ceann + en /ŀǊŘŜƴ ΨŦƻǊǘΩ ммуф Ȅ ммфр όōǊƻŎƘ ŀǘ Coldoch?)

Gaelic
Cambusdrenny Camas Draighnigh ΨōŜƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ōƭŀŎƪǘƘƻǊƴ ǘƘƛŎƪŜǘΩ 1423
Baad ScG bàta, OG bát (ba:dύ ΨōƻŀǘΩ 1423
Ochtertyre Uachdar Tìre ΨǳǇǇŜǊ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ όǘƘŜύ ƭŀƴŘΩ 1424

Scots
Drip Sc threip ΨŘŜōŀǘŜŀōƭŜ ƭŀƴŘΤ ŘƛǎǇǳǘŜŘ ƭŀƴŘΩ 1304
Westwood 1472
Chalmerston (James ChauymersΣ ŎƭŜǊƪ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƪƛƴƎΩǎ ŎƘŀǇŜƭ ƻŦ {ǘƛǊƭƛƴƎ ƛƴ мпрпύ 1542 



Eastern Carse

Airth

Grangemouth
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WƻƘƴ wŜƛŘΣ нлмпΣ ΨThe Carse of Stirling in 
the Thirteenth and Fourteenth
/ŜƴǘǳǊƛŜǎΩΣ ƛƴ SPNS News, 36, 2-4. 



Eastern Carse 

Battle in 711 ς mentioned in Irish annals and Anglo-Saxon Chronicle.

Carsach, earliest term for the Carse on record from c. 1140, but might have an underlying 
British cors ΨǊŜŜŘǎΣ ǊǳǎƘŜǎΣ ǎŜŘƎŜΩΣ ǳǎŜŘ ǇǊŜǘǘȅ ƎŜƴŜǊŀƭƭȅ ƻŦ ƳŀǊǎƘƭŀƴŘ ǾŜƎŜǘŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘΣ ōȅ 
ƳŜǘƻƴȅƳȅΣ ƻŦ ƳŀǊǎƘŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǎǿŀƳǇǎΩ.

Candie, 1685, British cant ǿƛǘƘ ŀ ǎǳŦŦƛȄ ƳŜŀƴƛƴƎ ΨōƻǳƴŘŀǊȅΩ ŀƴŘ ƛǘ ǎŀǘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŜŘƎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǎŜ 
near the Forth.
 
Doll, North and South on current OS, c.1750, British dol ΨǿŀǘŜǊ-ƳŜŀŘƻǿΣ ƘŀǳƎƘΩΦ

Gaelic
Kersie - Carsyn 1195 (see Carsach above). 

Bothkennar c.1250 British or old Gaelic both ΨƘǳǘΣ ŎƘǳǊŎƘΩ Ǉƭǳǎ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƛƴǘΩǎ ƴŀƳŜ Cainer, 
an Irish saint. One of 4 churches on or very near the carse. 



Auchentyre - achadh an t-saoir ΨŦƛŜƭŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǇŜƴǘŜǊΩΣ мснпΦ 

Coldkitchen 1727, which contains G coitcheann, OG coitchenn ΨŎƻƳƳƻƴΣ ƎǊŀȊƛƴƎΩΦ

A cluster of dail-names along the River Carron contain dail (borrowed from Brit dol 
ΨǿŀǘŜǊ-ƳŜŀŘƻǿΣ ƘŀǳƎƘΩΦ
Dalderse Daldris 1165× 1214, containing G dris ΨǘƘƻǊƴΣ ōǊŀƳōƭŜǎΩΦ

Dalbeath мроф ΨōƛǊŎƘ ƘŀǳƎƘΩΦ

Dalgrain Dalgrane 1500 with grian ΨƎǊŀǾŜƭ ƘŀǳƎƘΩΣ ƻǊ Ǉƻǎǎƛōƭȅ gràn ΨƎǊŀƛƴΩΦ

Dalhungry Dalquymry 1502 containing comrachΣ ΨŎƻƴŦƭǳŜƴŎŜ ƘŀǳƎƘΩΦ

Dalratho 1553 containing ràthΣ ΨŦƻǊǘ ƘŀǳƎƘΩΦ

Scots
Grange 1362, a monastic farm, earlier called Abbotsgrange, on land given to Holyrood 
Abbey in c.1140.



? BLANCKLANDE (granted to Newbattle Abbey)

et unam salinam de Blankelande 1140 x 1152 David I Chrs no. 98
? unam salinarium in Kalentyr 1140 x 1153 David 1 Chrs no 114
et unam salinam de Blancklande 1165 x 1173 RRS ii no 61

?

Grassom, Stirlingshire, 1817, nls.uk


